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19™ September 2012 Reg. No. W0167-03

re: Waste Licence Review Application W0167-03
Dear Mr Jones,

1 refer to your correspondence received on 18" September 2012, requesting an
extension of time for the submission of further information under Article 14(2)}(b)(ii) of
the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004 to 2011, on Waste Licence
Review Application W0167-03.

I am to advise that the proposed revised timeframe of 31 October 2012 is to the
satisfaction of the Agency.

Yours sincerely,

Mo taalrcas
Aoife Loughﬁefne

Inspector
Environmental Licensing Programme




